From: Julie Kiley

Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 4:34 PM

‘To: Barry Becker; Lydia Linden; Alison Whetston
Cc: Melanie Denny; Pam Navarretie; Ashlie Koenig
Subject: PO's R&B for Projects

| reviewed with the Judge yesterday the challenges in giving Greg access to be the buyer on
PO's for projects and how it is not the same as with his departmental budget. The judge is
comfortable in implementing a $10,000 limit of PO’s for these projects that Greg may approve
versus the Judge's approval. Please let me know if you need any other information from me.

Thanks,

Julie



